

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2018-03-09 12:07:31 PM
To: William Tan [William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]
CC: Olga Whiteley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8aa010dbbc243af97222fcd3f2ae4a0-Olga White]
Subject: RE: FHP Agreement 5-day minimum period waiver

Kim is generally avail until March 21, 2018 to sign.

Let go ahead and prepare the waiver to move from min of 5 days to min 1 day.

Please send me the draft waiver.

FYI – I asked OFA today to rollover the March due date for a minimum of 2 days – have not heard back as of yet.

Regards.

From: William Tan [mailto:William.Tan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: March 08, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: FHP Agreement 5-day minimum period waiver

Hello Anthony,

Do you mind finding out Kimberly Marshall's availability for the period leading up to March 21st in the event we need a waiver signed?

Best regards,

Will Tan | *Documentation & Analysis Specialist*
Capital Markets Division | Ontario Financing Authority
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 1400
Toronto, Ontario M5G 1Z3, CANADA
Tel. (416) 325-8090 | Fax: (416) 860-8346
william.tan@ofina.on.ca

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message including any attachments, without reading it or making a copy. Thank you